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S t a f f  Assi qnment s 

Recommended as!;ignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fil l1 Commission - Cornmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 

Date f i l e d  w i th  CCA: 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

IARNING: MIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
T I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
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Section 3 - Ch(arman Completes 

Assignments are as fo l lows:  

- Hearing O f f i ce r (s1  

I Commissioners 

Where panels a1.e assigned the senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman. 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Commission decides the case. 
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- Hearing O f f i ce r (s1  

Commi ss i  oners 

Where panels are assigned the  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the  i den t i ca l  panel decides the  case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the  f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 
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CCA Official Filing: 
10/22/01****** 1054 AM********Linda Williams***********l 

Linda Williams 20”1*”nP. 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

5 Lysa White 
Monday, October 22,2001 1054 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; LaSandra Givens; Sharon Allbritton 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 01 1034-WS WP Utils, Inc. 
Filename I Piatlh: i:\Ol1034or.rrj 

10/22/01 10:53:00 AM 

The above order has been efiled. 
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Matilda Sanders a207 -c3 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lysa White 
Wednesday, November 14,2001 10:37 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; LaSandra Givens 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: i:\Ol1034co.rrj 

1 1 /I 4/01 10:36:00 AM 
Docket Numlber: 01 1 034-ws 

The above Consummating Order has been efiled. 
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